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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Craig Thomas [cthomas@imattiavak.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 5:59 PM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Michael Roberts; info@navasota.com
Subject: Re: turner water licence

Attachments: KIA 1signed.pdf; KIA 2signed.pdf

KIA 1signed.pdf 
(357 KB)

KIA 2signed.pdf 
(186 KB)

Dear Ms. Beaulieu:

I have been forwarded the e-mail that you sent to Rockgate Capital Corp regarding their Turner Lake Project.  I 
am unclear as to why you have asked these questions at this time however I have attached the KIA IOL License 
that Rockgate recieved in June.  The Turner Lake Project is located on Inuit Owned Lands and has recieved a 
Land Use License 3 from the KIA.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us.

Craig J. Thomas
Environmental Specialist
Imattiavak Consulting
918 Finlayson Court
Yellowknife, NT
X1a 3A6
ph:(867) 445-8175
cthomas@imattiavak.com
www.imattiavak.com
> ----- Original Message -----
> From: "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
> To: <mikeroberts@tbaytel.net>; "'Lorne Warner'" <info@navasota.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 6:00 PM
> Subject: 2BE-TRN---- New Water License Application - Turner Lake
>
>
>> Point of clarification - the application form indicates no land use 
>> permits from either INAC or KIA.  Is this correct?  Our information 
>> indicates this project is on Inuit Owned Land.  Please advise.
>>
>>
>> ________________________________
>> Phyllis Beaulieu
>> Manager of Licensing
>> Nunavut Water Board
>> P.O. Box 119
>> Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
>> Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
>> Fax:  (867) 360-6369
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>> E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org Visit our Web Page: 
>> www.nunavutwaterboard.org
>>
>>
> 


